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DATE:  6/1/15 RIS - 999878

TO: CIA Museum
ATTN: Toni Hiley
FROM: | |

RE: Conservation (less Fold II), warehouse labor, valuation and storage

(b)(8)

Office of Facilities Support/U.S. Government

5x62(POC:__ | (p)(3)

Washington, DC 20505

Here is our overall rundown for the conservation of 16 paintings (not including Fold If). The paintings
will be at our facility for up to 8 months. Included are charges for the condition report storage and
associated handling fees. We can provide valuation protection coverage for the art while it is in our
care and custody. We will need an appraisal or insurance value to arrange for the coverage.

Project:

Conservation of 16 paintings:

(list and prices are below) (b)(3) »
Warehouse Labor: (b)(4) (b)(3)
Storage for 8 months Dper month): (b)(4)
Valuation Protection
(transportation and 8 months of storage)
TOTAL:

Conservation Breakdown:
Item#
Vivi299
VM291
VMI100
YMS10
VMI122
NSN241
NSN238
NSN239
. NSN242
10. VM384

11. VM288 (b)(3)
12. NSN237

13. VM4383 ()(4)
14. VM300
15. VM395
16. VM206
TOTAL:

Conservation Cost

N N

important:
* This is a firm fixed price.
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Should you have any questions. or to schedule sliipment, please Jet me know,

A-R-T-E-X

YrNF vt &L RY UL RN

Artex Fine Art Services
8712 Jericho City Drive
Landover, MD 20785

301.350.5500 x109
800.652.7839 toll free
301.350.5506 fax

e-mail @artexfas.com

web www.artexfas.com
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